Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 October, 2021 3:11 PM

To: '‘Admin A’; 'assignments’

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Subramaniam, Divyashni; Teo, Ericweihong; Low, Xianyu

Subject: FW: aigencrypt Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR
INSURED VEHICLE GQ4359S AND GBF9630S ON 30/09/2021

Attachments: GBF9630S.LTA Search.pdf; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICL... (85.7 KB)

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist on below PRI.
Be informed that Ol GIA report is currently unavailable as insured has yet to report accident till date.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Hor, Yinrul

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 3:07 PM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo,
Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo Poh Lye
<teopohlye@gmail.com>

Subject: aigencrypt Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GQ4359S AND
GBF9630S ON 30/09/2021

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : EngSoon-GBF9630S
Our Reference : GQ4359S
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint
our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)
AlG



FNOL Adjuster |
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo,
Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo Poh Lye
<teopohlye@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GQ4359S AND
GBF9630S ON 30/09/2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,
Your list of surveyors is rejected.
We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

. Fong Kok Heng
. Danny Yap

. Willy Goh

. Francis Ng

. Dennis Yap

. Louis Ng

. Michael Yap

. Lim Yong Tian

. Ng Kong Beng

10. Philip Foo

O 0O NOOULLDESE WN -

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --



This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to
carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim
liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Mon, 4 Oct 2021 at 09:53, Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> wrote:

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

XEZZEMERER - WERIRUER - BHEMA -

fifan1esntNANNUaanAuT oA INNALTNSAAAY
woswiu e IWaiuuuun

O| A2 CHHot L A= otel HAIX|YLICE AAS &22{H

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui lobng mé tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2021-10-11 09:52 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



